
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( APRIL 18) (Week 16 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held April 18, 2023 at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

Items 2 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the April 11, 2023, meeting 

                          Approval of the minutes of the April 7, 2023, Special Legislative Roundtable 

         

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                          a.  Receive Auditor’s Quarterly Report 

                          b.  Receive County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected 

 

                     5.  Deputy Commissioner of Elections – Steve Hofmeyer 

                          Receive the appointment of Anthony McFarland as City councilman for City of Anthon to fill the   
                          vacancy that was left when Alan Pithan resigned. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 
 

                     6.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                          b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                     7.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                          a.  Approval of resolution naming depositories to correct name from Kingsley State Bank to   

                               MidStates Bank and increase deposit amount from $1,000,000 to $5,000,000 

                          b.  Approval of refund payment in the amount of $391.00 for parcel #884717377003 pending   

                               verification that the payment is not returned as NSF 

                          c.  Approval of refund payment in the amount of $27,614.00 for parcel #884709300024 pending   

                               verification that the payment is not returned as NSF 

 

 

End Consent Agenda 

                   8.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                        Approval of agreement for professional services between Woodbury County Board        Action 

                        of Supervisors acting as Trustees for the Salix Drainage District and Veenstra & 

                        Kimm, Inc. to assist the City of Salix with the creation of the Salix Drainage District 

 

                   9.  Secondary Roads – Ben Kusler 

                        a.  Receive bids for crack routing and sealing and return them to the county                    Action 

                             engineer for review and recommendation 

                        b.  Award bid if low quote is clearly determined by bid results                                            Action 

                        c.  Award the bid for project number L-B(E66)—73-97 to the low bidder, Dixon                 Action 

                             Construction for $777,985.70 and approve resolution to direct county engineer 

                             to sign contract and bond 

                        d.  Approval of contract for project number CP-2023, CMP Culvert Supply for 2023          Action 

                             with Metal Culverts Inc. for $86,441.141 

                        e.  Accept the motor grader quotes and return them to the county engineer for an             Action 

                             award recommendation 

                         f.  Receive the tandem truck quotes and return them to the county engineer for an           Action 

                             award recommendation 

                         g. Accept the single axle truck quotes and return them to the county engineer for             Action 

                             an award recommendation   

 

                 10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

   

                 11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information 

  

                 12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                          Information      

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                    

 
WED., APRIL 19     12:00 p.m.          Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                                10:00 a.m.          StarComm, Security Institute, WIT                                                     
 

THU., APRIL 20     10:00 a.m.           Siouxland Regional Transit System Special Meeting – Zoom Only   
  
                                 4:30 p.m.           Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., APRIL 21       12:00 p.m.           Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G              
 
MON., APRIL 24      6:00 p.m.           Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom                
                                                             
WED., APRIL 26      1:00 p.m.           Annual Hazardous Materials Response Commission Meeting, The Security Institute 
                                
                                 2:30 p.m.           Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
                                 5:00 p.m.           Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 Open House, Basement Boardroom 
 
THU., APRIL 27     11:00 a.m.           Siouxland Regional Transit Systems Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce                                   
 
MON., MAY 1           6:00 p.m.           Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., MAY 3         10:00 a.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Protection Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                               11:00 a.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting 
 
                                1:00 p.m.            Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting       
 
                                4:45 p.m.           Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.    
 

WED., MAY 10       7:30 a.m.            SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid 
  
                               8:05 a.m.            Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.            District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                                6:30 p.m.           911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                            
 
THU., MAY 11      12:00 p.m.           SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              

                               4:00 p.m.           Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park   
  

WED., MAY 17     12:00 p.m.           Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., MAY 18        4:30 p.m.          Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAY 19       12:00 p.m.           Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G                 
 
 

 

                                
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



APRIL 11, 2023, FIFTEENTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II, Nelson, 
Taylor, Ung, and Radig.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Dennis Butler, Budget 
and Finance Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the agenda for April 11, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the April 4, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $749,708.71.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To receive the Commission of Veteran Affairs First Quarterly Report from July 1, 2022 through September 30, 

2022.  Copy filed. 
 
4b.  To receive the Commission of Veteran Affairs Second Quarterly report from October 1, 2022 through December 

31, 2022.  Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale of parcel 

#894723362005, 1440 Glendale Blvd.  
 

RESOLUTION #13,581 
NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 

 
WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot 9 Block 13 Kelly Park Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 
(1440 Glendale Blvd.) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       the 25th Day of April, 2023 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 25th Day of April, 2023, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.  That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 
     bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $50.00 plus recording fees.  

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 11th Day of April, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVSIORS 
Copy filed. 

 



April 11, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 2 
 

 

 

6.  To receive the appointment of Shona Klingensmith, 3334 195th St., Anthon, as the Clerk of Wolf Creek Township 
previously held by Jeannie Krueger, until the next regular/general election.  Copy filed. 

 
7. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution approving abatement of taxes for Yes Communities, 

vin #S2451P, 1975 Rosewood. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,582 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES 
 

WHEREAS, Yes Communities is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #S2451P located in Woodbury County, Iowa 
and legally described as follows:   
 
VIN #S2451P 1975 Rosewood 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special assessments and the mobile home is 
owned by Yes Communities. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing 
on the above mobile home according to Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury 
County Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 11th day of April, 2023. 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
Copy filed. 

 
8a. To approve the separation of Anthony Klein, P/T Courthouse Safety & Security, County Sheriff Dept., effective 04-

03-23. Resignation.; and the appointment of Thuy Vy Huynh Duong, Clerk II, County Treasurer Dept., effective 04-
20-23, $18.22/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 2-1-23.  Entry Level Salary:  $18.22/hour.  Copy filed. 

 
8b.  To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Civilian Jailer, 

County Sheriff Dept.  CWA:  $23.33/hour.  Copy filed. 
 
8c. To approve the MOU for AFSCME Courthouse and Juvenile Detention employees.  Copy filed.  
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
9. Motion by Radig second by Taylor to authorize an additional fulltime correctional officer position and reduce the 

part time hours by 2,080 to be utilized for Courthouse security.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
10. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve the Board’s scoring and recommendation letter to the Iowa 

Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) for the Creasey Site Confinement Feeding Operation (Korey Krieg-
Applicant).  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
11a.  Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for Weed 

Destruction Order for 2023.  Carried 5-0. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,583 

WEED DESTRUCTION ORDER 
 



April 11, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 3 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of each of Iowa County’s Board of Supervisors to enforce the provisions of Chapter 
317 of the Code of Iowa as amended with regard to the destruction of weeds, and 
 
WHEREAS, under Chapter 317 of the Code of Iowa as amended each county Board of Supervisors must prescribe and 
order a program of weed destruction to be followed by landowners, tenants, and other persons in possession or 
control of land, and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that a program of weed 
destruction for the year 2023 is necessary, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa that each landowner, tenant or other person 
in possession or control of private land shall on or before the dates stated below, destroy the below-listed noxious 
weeds on their land by spraying them with a suitable herbicide in a strength sufficient to kill such weeds. 
 

1. May 1, 2023 – for Palmer amaranth annual. 
 

2. May 8, 2023 - for musk, thistle, sow thistle, bull thistle, leafy spurge, perennial pepper grass, sour dock 
perennial, smooth dock perennial, and sheep sorrel perennial. 

 
3. June 1, 2023 - for Canada thistle, Russian knapweed, buckhorn perennial, wild mustard annual, horse nettle, 

and teasel biennial. 
 

4. June 5, 2023 - for field bindweed, wild carrot biennial, and quack grass. 
 

5. June 12, 2023 - for butterprint annual, puncture vine annual, and cocklebur annual. 
 

6. July 1, 2023 - for wild sunflower annual and poison hemlock. 
 

7. October 2, 2023 - all thistles in the rosette stage. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that any person using county road Right-of-Way for haying or grazing are 
responsible for following the labeled restrictions listed on the following products used by Woodbury County Weed 
Commissioner: Grazon P&D, Streamline, Perspective, Method 240SL, and MSN 60.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that all weeds on county trunk and local roads and between the fence lines 
of such roads, whether they be noxious weeds or other weeds, shall be eradicated or otherwise destroyed, to 
prevent seed production, by the owner of the land adjoining the road on or before June 9, 2023. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that weeds that are not destroyed in compliance with the above order may be destroyed 
by the Weed Commissioner, and the costs of destruction by the Weed Commissioner, including the cost of serving 
notice, plus a penalty of twenty-five percent of total costs shall be assessed against the property upon which the 
weeds were destroyed, in the case of private lands, or against the adjoining land, in the case of weeds on county 
roads.  Landowners are to contact Weed Commissioner and notify him if there are areas that should not be sprayed 
with herbicides.  
 
SO RESOLVED this 11th day of April, 2023 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
11b. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve the FY24 Woodbury County Secondary Road Department Budget.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 



April 11, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                      Page 4 
 

 

 

11c. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the FY24 Woodbury County Secondary Road Department Five Year 
Construction Program.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
11d. Bid letting was held for project #L-B(E66)—73-97.  The bids are as follows: 
 
 Dixon Construction, Correctionville, IA  $777,985.70 
 Graves Construction, Spencer, IA   $831,422.75 
 Cunningham Rels, Van Meter, IA   $853,019.00 
 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to receive the bids and return them to the County Engineer for review. Carried 5-0.  

Copy filed. 
 
12.  Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve 28th Street Fiber Optic Infrastructure and Law Enforcement Center 

Fiber Services Agreement.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
13. Motion by Radig second by Nelson to approve the Woodbury County Board to apply for the grant regarding 

juvenile delinquency prevention through the state of Iowa.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed.  
 
14. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve to direct Zoning to draft and amendment to Ordinance #56 which 

increases wind turbine setbacks from city limits and county conservation areas.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
15. Information was presented by Gayle Palmquist about CO2 pipelines.   Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Nelson to receive information presented by Gayle Palmquist about CO2 pipelines.  

Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
16. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to receive a letter of interest from Carbon Sink LLC.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Radig to request the county attorney’s office make a recommendation regarding 

Woodbury County’s unique standing on population or an alternate economic development basis and provide 
potential options.  Carried 5-0.  

 
17. There were no citizen concerns 
 
18.  Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until April 18, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 



APRIL 7, 2023, SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE ROUNDTABLE WITH SUPERVISORS  
 
The Special Legislative Roundtable with Supervisors met on Friday, April 7, 2023, at 3:30 p.m.  Board members present were 
Bittinger II, Nelson, Taylor, Ung, and Radig.  Staff members present were Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, Mark 
Nahra, County Engineer, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
The special meeting was called to order. 
 
Introductions were made. 
 
Attendees: 
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 
 Matthew Ung 
 Jeremy Taylor 
 Ketih Radig  

Dan Bittinger II  
Mark Nelson 

Plymouth County Board of Supervisors   
 Craig Anderson 
 Don Kass 
Monona County Board of Supervisors 
 Vince Phillips 
 Bo Fox 
Iowa House 
 Tom Jeneary – District 3 
 Jacob Bossman – District 14 
 Bob Henderson – District 2 
 J.D. Scholten – District 1 
Iowa Senate 
 Kevin Alons – District 7  
  
County Supervisors led dialogue on the following: 
 
 Property Tax Rates: sustainability, potential freezes, long term budgeting. Copy filed.  
 Infrastructure Bonds: referendums for repair, thresholds, historic preservation 
 Voter Options: district plans, voter choices, appointments & special elections 
 Workforce Development Boards:  What is the intent from state departments? 
 Pipeline Projects: eminent domain, legislative assistance, local ordinances 
  
State Legislators led dialog regarding bill updates. 
  
The meeting adjourned. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

4/10/23 4/18/23

Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer

✔

✔

Approval of resolution naming depositories

Approval of resolution naming depositories to correct depository amount and increase deposit limits

Midstates Bank acquired Kingsley State Bank back in August 2022.  This was updated as part of the August 
30,2022 Board Meeting.  The 3/7/22 resolution had the incorrect name as Kingsley State Bank.  This item is to 
list the correct depository name along with increasing the deposit limit from $1,000,000 to $5,000,000.

None

Approve resolution naming depositories to correct name from Kingsley State Bank to MidStates Bank and 
increase deposit amount 

Approve resolution naming depositories to correct name from Kingsley State Bank to MidStates Bank and 
increase deposit amount from $1,000,000 to $5,000,000



RESOLUTION NAMING DEPOSITORIES #_______ 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors in Woodbury County, Iowa:  That we do 
hereby designate the following named banks to be depositories of the Woodbury County funds in amounts not 
to exceed the amount named opposite each of said designated depositories and Tina Bertrand, Woodbury 
County Treasurer is hereby authorized to deposit the Woodbury County funds in amounts not to exceed in the 
aggregate the amounts named for said banks as follows, to wit: 
   MAXIMUM DEPOSIT MAXIMUM DEPOSIT 
     In the effect 
            Prior       under the 
NAME OF DEPOSITORY LOCATION       resolution        resolution 
 
U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000 
 
Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000 
 
Wells Fargo Bank  Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
PeoplesBank        Sioux City, Iowa   5,000,000    5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
Primebank         Sioux City, Iowa  50,000,000  50,000,000 
 
Great Southern Bank          Sioux City, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Correctionville, Iowa    1,000,000   1,000,000  
 
Pioneer Bank  Sergeant Bluff, Iowa  10,000,000 10,000,000 
 
Sloan State Bank  Sloan, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
Valley Bank & Trust Danbury, Iowa   1,500,000   1,500,000 
 
BankFirst   Hornick, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
First National Bank Correctionville, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
United Bank of Iowa Moville, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
United Bank of Iowa Anthon, Iowa   5,000,000   5,000,000 
 
Liberty National Bank Sioux City, Iowa  25,000,000  25,000,000 
 
Availa Bank   Sioux City, Iowa 10,000,000  10,000,000 
 
Central Bank                                       Sioux City, Iowa  10,000,000    10,000,000 
 
MidStates Bank    Sergeant Bluff, Iowa         5,000,000         5,000,000 
 
Shelby County State Bank   Danbury, Iowa           5,000,000      $5,000,000 
    
 
SO RESOLVED this____day of________2023                        WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
   _________________________________________ 
                  Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 
 
    _________________________________________ 
         Keith Radig, Member 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                  Jeremy Taylor, Member 
County Auditor/Recorder 
   _________________________________________ 
                  Daniel Bittinger II, Member 
 
   _________________________________________
                 Mark Nelson, Member  



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

04/12/2023 04/18/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Receive quotes for 2023 Routing and Crack Seal Project on HMA roads

The county takes bids for pavement maintenance work as needed.  The county is requesting quotations for 
crack routing and sealing on several county roads.

The county has approximately 251 miles of hot mix asphalt surfaced roads.  Crack sealing, completed in a 
timely manner, can extend the service life of HMA roads by preventing the intrusion of water into the subgrade 
beneath the pavement.      

The project is paid for with Woodbury County local secondary road funds.

1)   I recommend that the Board receive bids for crack routing and sealing and return them to the county 
engineer for review and recommendation. 
2)   If quotes show a clear low quote, the engineer may recommend award at the Board meeting after opening 
the quotes.

1)  Motion to receive bids for crack routing and sealing and return them to the county engineer for review and 
recommendation. 
 
2)  Motion to award bid if low quote is clearly determined by bid results.






















	Insert from: "Legislative Roundtable minutes.pdf"
	The Special Legislative Roundtable with Supervisors met on Friday, April 7, 2023, at 3:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II, Nelson, Taylor, Ung, and Radig.  Staff members present were Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, Mark Nahra...
	The special meeting was called to order.
	Introductions were made.
	Attendees:
	Woodbury County Board of Supervisors
	Matthew Ung
	Jeremy Taylor
	Ketih Radig
	Dan Bittinger II
	Mark Nelson
	Plymouth County Board of Supervisors
	Craig Anderson
	Don Kass
	Monona County Board of Supervisors
	Vince Phillips
	Bo Fox
	Iowa House
	Tom Jeneary – District 3
	Jacob Bossman – District 14
	Bob Henderson – District 2
	J.D. Scholten – District 1
	Iowa Senate
	Kevin Alons – District 7
	County Supervisors led dialogue on the following:
	Property Tax Rates: sustainability, potential freezes, long term budgeting. Copy filed.
	Infrastructure Bonds: referendums for repair, thresholds, historic preservation
	Voter Options: district plans, voter choices, appointments & special elections
	Workforce Development Boards:  What is the intent from state departments?
	Pipeline Projects: eminent domain, legislative assistance, local ordinances
	State Legislators led dialog regarding bill updates.
	The meeting adjourned.

	Insert from: "2023-04-10 Agenda Request Form - depository resolution to correct MidStates Bank.pdf"
	ADP812B.tmp
	U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000
	Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000

	ADP98DA.tmp
	U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000
	Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000

	ADP8069.tmp
	U.S. Bank  Sioux City, Iowa $50,000,000 $50,000,000
	Security National Bank Sioux City, Iowa 100,000,000 100,000,000



	Date: 4/11/23
	Weekly Agenda Date: 4/18/23
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: Off
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: On
	Text1: Refund request for parcel 884717377003
	Text2: Refund advance payment on parcel #4884717377003 in the amount of $391.00 
	Text3: The customer had a schedule payment made on a monthly basis.  The payment was applied as an advance payment for taxes due in September 2023.  The property was sold on March 31, 2023.
	Text4: $391.00 for advanced payment of September 2023 taxes.  This amount will be collected from the new owner.
	Text5: Recommend refund payment in the amount of $391.00 for parcel #884717377003 pending verification that the payment is not returned as NSF.  
	Text6: Refund payment in the amount of $391.00 for parcel #884717377003 pending verification that the payment is not returned as NSF.


